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The Syngman Rhee Institute

8 May 1956
Dear Mr, Staggers:

I am pleased to receive your letter of 11 April. I
think you were wise to settle the problem of litigation
out of court. However, had the name of Korea come out
um-mumumtmm-mvmm
because any inaccurate claims could have
us, and all thoge who know us would realisze they were
untrue. But it certainly would mot have beem a good thi
to have the names of Kores and Koreans unfavorably publi-

cized, ‘

As far as I am concermed, there is no ons who can
cause a rift im our friendship, as you suggest. As I told
you before, when Gemeral Hodge was here we received a

newspaper cutting from the United States reporting that
Jyou were setting up a Momopoly Company with me as a partaer,
At that time the Commumists were trying to ruin us in
every conceivable way and this report put me in a very
difficult position, so I wired you askimg you to correct
it, You never did. If you had publicly stated that there
was no Momopoly so far plamned, it would have beenm all that
was mecessary, but you did mot, mor did you write to me
about it. _

UWhen you came over here, I told you I would like to
8¢e you and other good friends of Korea sarm some money
by starting a regular business Organization and when our
Government gave out bids this Organization would be abl
to compe® in the bidding and buying om a regular commisaion
basis. It would help Korea if a good business operat
made available the right kind of machines, goods and
materials, because, as you know, we have not beem in a
pesition to buy wbat we wanted for ourselves.

I do not thimk you quite understand the situation.
You say that if you start some business,some peocple will
put out false reports against you. That is possible, of
course, but so long as you do business im the correct way
your friends can protect you against any sueh reports.
If you did not start the story which appeared in the
press yourself, why did you not demy it? You would
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The Syngman Rhee Institute

then have helped me and I could have helped you.

Iuishyeuwuldcmouttomuaamasym
can. Harold lLady is going home very soom, as his father
is not well.

In another letter to me of 12 April you recommend
& representative of the Clawde T. Limdsay, Ime.. I know
very little about such matters unless the Ministers bring
guwatmtim,butlwﬂlﬂndeutmahout
S.

With good wishes.,
Yours sincerely,

¥Mr. Johm W, Staggers
508=511 Columbian Building
Washing on 3, D, C,




